Dr. H. Oertel,
Royal Vietoria Hospital,
ontreal.

res Pathological Building.

Dear Dr. Oertel,
o your taking over the Pathological
Building from the g_’m;pr;;}_ contractor, lr.cuinlan,

we have pleasure in handing you master keye as £011-
owe -

reye for all Gvlinder Door Locks;
r Keys for Inter-com unicating Doors
Juvboard Doors.

w. Prideaux, Clerk of Works, will be
eiving his forenoons 10 the building, up to the end
¥ this month, according to present arrangenents. He
has full information regarding ork still remaining
to be done by various contractors, and we shall feel
obliged if you will draw nis attention to anything
yf the kind which you may notice. Pleage make arrange-
pents with your janitor for the andmigssion of the various
contrsctors, 18 required. They will at4l1l require a
room here and there for use as workshops, or in whiech
to keep their tools. wmeh accommodation can be changed
at your diseretion, or ss you find it convenient when
installing furniture.

0¢ course you understand that your taking
over the building does not release Ay of the contr.ciors
from their obligation to complete the work to our satis-
fuotion.

B vours faithfully,
A% v

Copy to

4y Arthur Currie
r. Cuinhlan.

1108 «

(signed) Percy ®. Nobbs.




